
Measure Q Oversight Committee 
AGENDA Revised

Group: Measure Q Oversight Committee 
Members: 
Date: 
Time: 
Place: 

Cuda, Dayton, Hughes, Lopez,  Wessendorf, Williams 
(Chair) August 21, 2019 
10:00 am 
19 Upper Ragsdale Dr., Suite 100, Monterey 93940 

1. Call to Order

2. Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda
Members of the public may address the Committee on any matter related to the
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on the agenda. There is a time limit of not
more than three minutes for each speaker.  The Committee will not take action or
respond immediately to any public comments presented, but may choose to
follow-up at a later time, either individually, through staff, or on a subsequent
agenda.

3. Announcements

4. Consent Agenda

4-1. Approve and recommend March 25, 2019 minutes to the MST board.
(Jeanette Alegar-Rocha) (Pg 3) 

5. New Business

5-1. Review Measure Q funded expenditures planned as part of MST’s FY2020
Budget as adopted by MST Board of Directors. 
(Enclosure) (Hunter Harvath) (Pg. 7) 

5-2. Review Measure Q Oversight Committee Appointments and Vacancies.
(Hunter Harvath) (Pg. 19) 

6. Staff and Committee Member Comments or Questions

7. Adjourn

jalegar
Highlight



Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Committee after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection at the Monterey-
Salinas Transit Administration Building at 19 Upper Ragsdale Dr., Suite 200, 
Monterey, CA 93940 during normal business hours. 

Upon request, Monterey-Salinas Transit will provide written materials in appropriate 
alternative formats, including disability-related modifications or accommodations, 
auxiliary aids, or services to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public 
meetings. Please send a written request, including your name, mailing address, 
phone number, description of the requested materials, and preferred alternative 
format or auxiliary aid or service at least three working days prior to the meeting. 
Requests should be sent to MST – c/o Clerk to the Board, 19 Upper Ragsdale Dr., 
Suite 200, Monterey, CA 93940 or clerk@mst.org.  

888-678-2871 / Free language assistance / Asistencia de Lenguaje Gratuito
/ Libreng tulong para sa wika / Hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí / 무료 언어 지원 

mailto:clerk@mst.org


Agenda # 4-1
August 21, 2019 Meeting 

Measure Q Oversight 
Committee 

Monterey-Salinas Transit 
19 Upper Ragsdale Dr., 

Suite 100 

Minutes 
March 25, 2019 

Present: Hughes, Sharlene  Non Urbanized Area 
Lopez, Juan Pablo  Salinas Urbanized 
Dayton, Kevin Taxpayer's Association 
Wessendorf, Kazuko Mobility Advisory Committee 
Williams, Sid  Seaside-Marina-Monterey Urbanized 

Absent: Cuda, Aimee Mobility Advisory Committee 

Staff: Hunter Harvath Assistant General Manager 
Dave Laredo,  General Counsel 
Jeanette Alegar-Rocha Deputy Secretary 
Andrea Williams General Accounting and Budget Manager 
Carl Sedoryk General Manager/CEO 

Public: None 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chair Williams at 2:00 pm with a request
for a moment of silence in remembrance of the late Harry Mucha who served on 
the committee and a request to dedicate the meeting in his honor. 

Kevin Dayton arrived 2:01 pm 

Juan Pablo Lopez arrived 2:04 pm 

2. Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 3



Members of the public may address the Committee on any matter related to the 
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on the agenda. There is a time limit of not 
more than three minutes for each speaker.  The Committee will not take action or 
respond immediately to any public comments presented, but may choose to 
follow-up at a later time, either individually, through staff, or on a subsequent 
agenda.  

3. Announcements

None

4. Consent Agenda

4-1. Approve and recommend March 26, 2018, minutes to the MST board.

Public Comment- None 

Member Hughes made the motion to recommend the minutes to the full 
board which was seconded by Chair Williams. The motion passed unanimously. 

4-2. Appointment of Kevin Dayton on the Measure Q Oversight Committee.

Public Comment- None 

Member Hughes made the motion to appoint Kevin Dayton to the committee 
which was seconded by member Wessendorf.  The motion passed unanimously. 

The Measure Q Oversight Committee (MQC)and MST Staff welcomed Kevin 
Dayton as the board appointed MQC member representing the Taxpayers 
Association. 

5. New Business

5-1. Review Final Measure Q funded expenditures from MST’s FY 2018 Audited
Financial Report. (Enclosure) (Hunter Harvath) 

Public Comment- None  

Member Dayton made the motion to approve the MST’s FY 2018 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which contains information regarding 
Measure Q-funded revenues & expenses and agreement to provide the opinion to 
the MST Board of Directors that Measure Q funds were appropriately used during 
FY 2018. The motion was seconded by member Wessendorf and was passed 
unanimously by the committee. 

Public Comment- None 

5-2. Review Committee Appointments and Vacancy

Public Comment- None 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 4



Assistant General Manager Hunter Harvath reviewed the current appointments and 
vacancies with the committee and suggested outreach to the various communities. 

6. Staff and Committee Member Comments or Questions

Chair Williams reminded the committee to turn in their annual Form 700 and to
complete their AB1234/Ethics training. 

Chair Williams also reminded the committee and staff of the biennial Monterey County 
Stand Down event in September 2020 and thanked MST for the ongoing transit 
support services. 

7. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Chair Williams adjourned the meeting at
2:45 p.m. 

Prepared by:    Reviewed by:  _______________________ 
   Jeanette Alegar-Rocha       Carl G. Sedoryk       

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 5



Blank Page 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 6



Agenda #  5-1
August 21, 2019 Meeting 

To: Measure Q Oversight Committee 

From: Hunter Harvath, Assistant General Manager 

Subject: Review Measure Q funded expenditures 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Review Measure Q funded expenditures planned as a part of MST’s FY 2020 
Budget as adopted by MST Board of Directors.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$10,516,428 in Measure Q funds have been allocated to the FY 2020 operating budget. 

$188,000 in Measure Q funds have been allocated to the FY 2020 capital budget. 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

Your committee reviews all Measure Q funded expenditures included MST’s 
annual budget as part of your oversight responsibility to ensure that funds are properly 
expended on programs and services that benefit seniors, veterans and persons with 
disabilities.   

DISCUSSION: 

For FY 2020, staff has budgeted $10,516,428 for Measure Q revenues 
(Attachment 1) to support MST operations.  These revenues are primarily funding the 
MST RIDES program, which serves 100% Measure Q-eligible customers (i.e., persons 
with significant physical and/or cognitive disabilities).  As such, the entire cost of the 
MST RIDES program (less fares paid by passengers) is being funded by Measure Q 
revenues totaling $6,475,248.  These expenditures are presented in the pink highlighted 
columns on the attached FY 2020 operating budget. 

On the fixed-route side of the FY 2020 budget, several programs are fully eligible 
for Measure Q funding (e.g., senior/veterans taxi vouchers, senior shuttles, etc.) while 
other expenditures benefit only some Measure Q-eligible customers (i.e., seniors, 
veterans and persons with disabilities).  For these partially-eligible expenditures, staff 
has identified them on a budget-line by budget-line basis so that the oversight 
committee members can fully consider these items, as was requested at the March 11, 
2016 meeting. In that regard, the remainder of Measure Q funds -- $4,041,180 – are 
shown in the columns highlighted in yellow on the attached FY 2020 operating budget. 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 7



In addition, $188,000 in Measure Q funds have been set aside for capital 
expenditures that would benefit Measure Q-eligible populations.  These items include 
communication tracking equipment that provide an interface between the dispatchers 
and the RIDES subfleet, and improvements to bus stops to make them ADA accessible 
for people with disabilities.  These expenditures are highlighted in green on the FY 2020 
capital budget (Attachment 2). 

Attachment 1:  FY 2020 Operating Budget 
Attachment 2:  FY 2020 Capital Budget 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 8



ATTACHMENT 1

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 9



MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 10



MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 11



MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 12



MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 13



MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 14



F
Y

2
0

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 

-
D

R
A

F
T

 

A
 

B
U

S 
-R

O
LL

IN
G

 S
TO

C
K

 

A1
 !

M
ed

iu
m

 B
us

 F
ix

ed
 R

ou
te

 S
ub

fle
et

: R
ep

la
ce

 7
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

A2
 !

R
el

ie
f U

ni
t S

ub
fle

et
: R

ep
la

ce
 6

 v
eh

ic
le

s 

A3
 !

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
Su

bf
le

et
: A

dd
 1

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
Tr

uc
k 

To
ta

l R
ol

lin
g 

St
oc

k:
 

B
 

B
U

S 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

EQ
U

IP
. &

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S/

 IT
S 

B
1 

D
oc

um
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 

B
2 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

ort
in

g 
(J

et
 R

ep
or

ts
) 

B
3 

Sp
ar

e 
G

FI
 fa

re
bo

xe
s 

(3
 s

ho
rt

 c
om

pl
et

e 
se

ts
) 

B
4 

G
FI

 G
ar

ag
e 

C
om

pu
te

r S
erv

er
s 

(3
) 

BS
 

G
FI

 te
st

 b
en

ch
 

B
6 

Po
in

t o
f S

al
e 

Sy
st

em
 

B7
 

M
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 t
ic

ke
tin

g 
&

 v
al

id
at

or
s 

BS
 

20
 -

De
sk

to
p/

pe
rip

he
ra

ls
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

B
9 

10
 -

La
pt

op
s 

B
10

 G
ee

ni
e 

Li
ft 

Z-
bo

om
40

 

B
11

 A
ut

om
at

ic
 P

as
se

ng
er

 C
ou

nt
er

s 

B
12

 U
nf

or
es

ee
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

B
13

 U
pd

ra
de

 T
O

A 
Se

rv
er

 B
an

k 

To
ta

l B
us

 S
up

po
rt

 &
 E

qu
ip

: 

Pr
op

 1
B

 
I LC

TO
P/

 IM
ST

 F
in

an
ce

: 
PT

M
IS

EA
 

TI
R

C
P 

B
an

k 
Lo

an
 

SB
1 

$7
77

,0
95

 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$7
77

,0
95

 

Pr
op

 1
B

 
I LC

TO
P/

 I M
ST

 F
in

an
ce

: 
PT

M
IS

EA
 

TI
R

C
P 

B
an

k 
Lo

an
 

$4
00

,0
00

 

$1
63

,0
00

 

$1
63

,0
00

 
$4

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

SB
1 

$1
63

,0
00

 

$1
63

,0
00

 M
ea

su
re

 Q
 

53
39

 
M

ea
su

re
 X

 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
 

53
39

 
M

ea
su

re
 X

 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

ve
rs

io
n 

5/
30

/1
9 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ST

 
To

ta
l G

ra
nt

 &
 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
C

ap
ita

l 
U

nf
un

de
d 

M
ST

 F
un

de
d 

Lo
an

 F
un

de
d (

a)
 

B
ud

ge
t (

b)
 

�
 

$7
77

,0
95

 
$0

 
$0

 
$7

77
,0

95
 

$0
 

$7
5,

00
0 

$7
5,

00
0 

$7
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$6
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$6
0,

00
0 

$7
77

,0
95

 
$1

35
,0

00
 

$7
5,

00
0 

$9
12

,0
95

 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
Lo

an
 F

un
de

d (
a)

 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$4
00

,0
00

 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$3
26

,0
00

 

$0
 

$0
 

$7
26

,0
00

 

M
ST

 
To

ta
l G

ra
nt

 &
 

C
ap

ita
l 

U
nf

un
de

d 
M

ST
 F

un
de

d 
B

ud
ge

t(
b)

 
�

 

$0
 

$2
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$2
8,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$4
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$2
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$2
1,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$5
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$4
00

,0
00

 

$0
 

$2
1,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
2,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$5
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$3
28

,0
00

 
$3

26
,0

00
 

$1
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$1

00
,0

00
 

$1
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$1

00
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$6

10
,0

00
 

$9
26

,0
00

 

AA
TT

A
C

H
M

EN
T 

2

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 15



C
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S/
R

AD
IO

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 

C
1 

I F
le

et
 ra

di
o 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 A

VL
 (u

p 
to

 2
0 

un
its

) 

C
2 

I R
an

ge
r U

pg
ra

de
s 

R
ID

ES
 S

ub
fle

et
 

To
ta

l C
om

m
. &

 R
ad

io
 E

qu
ip

: 

D
 

SA
FE

TY
 &

 S
EC

U
R

ITY
 

D
1 

Se
cu

rit
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
t S

TC
 

D
2 

M
PU

SD
 A

cc
es

s 

To
ta

l S
af

et
y 

& 
Se

cu
rit

y:
 

E 
PR

EV
EN

TI
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

E1
 

Fl
ee

t -
M

aj
or

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s 

E2
 S

ho
p 

to
ol

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

To
ta

l P
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
M

ai
n!

: 

F 
I 

B
U

S 
ST

AT
IO

N
/S

TO
PS

 

F1
 B

R
T 

re
no

va
te

 a
nd

 c
am

er
a 

sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

F2
 

B
us

 s
ta

tio
n 

re
pa

irs
/im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

F3
 

B
us

 s
to

ps
, r

ep
ai

rs
/im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
/A

D
A 

F4
 B

us
 s

he
lte

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 (2

0)
 To

ta
l B

us
 S

ta
tio

ns
/S

to
ps

: 

Pr
op

 1
8 

I 
LC

TO
P/

 I M
ST

 F
in

an
ce

: 
PT

M
IS

EA
 

TI
R

C
P 

B
an

k 
Lo

an
 

$0
 

Pr
op

 1
8

 
PT

M
IS

EA
 $0

 

Pr
op

 1
8 

PT
M

IS
EA

 $0
 

I 
Pr

op
 1

8
PT

M
IS

EA
 $0
 

$0
 

$0
 

LC
TO

P/
 I M

ST
 F

in
an

ce
: 

TI
R

C
P 

B
an

k 
Lo

an
 

$0
 

$0
 

LC
TO

P/
 

M
ST

 F
in

an
ce

: 
TI

R
C

P 
B

an
k 

Lo
an

 

$0
 

$0
 

LC
TO

P/
 

M
ST

 F
in

an
ce

: 
TI

R
C

P 
B

an
k 

Lo
an

 

$0
 

$0
 

SB
1 

$0
 

SB
1 

$0
 

SB
1 

$0
 

SB
1 

$0
 

l
le

Mu
re

Q
 

53
39

 

$
1

1
8

,CIOO
 

$1
68

,0
00

 
$0

 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
 

53
39

 

$0
 

$0
 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
 

53
39

 

$0
 

$0
 

l!le4l,\MII
Q

 
53

39
 

$
2

0
,0

0
0

 

$2
0,

00
0 

$0
 

M
ea

su
re

 X
 

$0
 

M
ea

su
re

 X
 

$0
 

M
ea

su
re

 X
 

$0
 

M
ea

su
re

 X
 

$0
 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
Lo

an
 F

un
de

d 
(a

) $0
 

$1
68

,0
00

 

$1
68

,0
00

 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
Lo

an
 F

un
de

d 
(a

) $0
 

$0
 

$0
 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
Lo

an
 F

un
de

d 
(a

) $0
 

$0
 

$0
 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
Lo

an
 F

un
de

d 
(a

) $0
 

$0
 

$2
0,

00
0 $0

 
$2

0,
00

0 

$2
0,

00
0 $0

 

$2
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 -

.

.
 

$2
0,

00
0 

$1
68

,0
00

 

$1
88

,0
00

 

M
ST

 
To

ta
l G

ra
nt

 &
 

C
ap

ita
l 

U
nf

un
de

d 
M

ST
 F

un
de

d 
B

ud
ge

t (
b)

 
!fil±.lhl

 

$7
5,

00
0 $0

 

$7
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$7
5,

00
0 

$7
,0

00
 

$0
 

$7
,0

00
 

$7
5,

00
0 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
 &

 
U

nf
un

de
d 

M
ST

 F
un

de
d 

l 
!fil±.lhl

 

$5
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$5
0,

00
0 

$2
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$2
5,

00
0 

$7
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$7
5,

00
0 

■
-

-
.
 
.
 
.
 

.
 
.
.
 

. 
.
 

$0
 

$3
25

,0
00

 
$0

 

$0
 

$3
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$5
0,

00
0 

$2
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$7
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$4
85

,0
00

 
$2

0,
00

0 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 16



G
 

G
1 

G
2 G
3 

M
AJ

O
R 

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 
/R

EH
AB

 

So
ut

h 
C

ou
nty

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ac

ili
ty

 

G
en

er
at

or
 &

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 •
 1

9 
Up

pe
r 

R
ag

sd
al

e 
JL

W
 R

ea
ct

iv
at

io
n 

To
ta

l M
aj

or
 F

ac
ili

te
s:

 

Pr
op

 1
B

 
LC

TO
P/

 
M

ST
 F

in
an

ce
: I 

PT
M

IS
EA

 
TI

R
C

P 
B

an
k 

Lo
an

 

$4
52

,0
00

 
$5

,0
00

.0
00

 I 

$4
52

,0
00

 
$0

 
$5

,0
00

,0
00

 

Pr
op

 1
 B

 
ILC

 TO
P/

 I M
ST

 F
in

an
ce

: 
PT

M
IS

EA
 

TI
R

C
P 

B
an

k 
Lo

an
 

SB
1 

I M
ea

su
re

 Q
I 

53
39

 
I 

M
ea

su
re

 X
 

$2
42

,o
oo

l 
I $

4.
06

5,
53

6 1
 s

1,
83

5,
2s

3 

$2
42

,0
00

 
$0

 
$4

,0
65

,5
36

 
$1

,8
35

,2
53

 

SB
1 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
 

53
39

 
M

ea
su

re
 X

 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
s 

& 
M

ST
 C

ap
ita

l B
ud

ge
t:!

 
$6

15
,0

00
I 

$4
00

,0
00

 
S5

,o
oo

,o
oo

l 
s1

,1
82

,0
9s

 
s1

88
,o

oo
l 

$4
,0

65
,5

36
1 

$1
,8

35
,2

53
 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ea

su
re

 Q
, o

r 
Lo

an
 F

un
de

d 
(a

) 

$1
1,

59
4,

78
9 $0

 
$0

 
$1

1,
59

4,
78

9 

a 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
, 

M
ST

 
To

ta
l G

ra
nt

 &
 

C
ap

ita
l 

Un
fu

nd
ed

 
M

ST
 F

un
de

d 
B

ud
ge

t (
b)

 
{&illtl

 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
1,

59
4,

78
9 

$0
 

$1
40

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$2

19
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$3
59

,0
00

 
$1

1,
59

4,
78

9 

b 
a+

b 

M
ST

 

,
, •

.
•

 Un
fu

nd
ed

 
To

ta
l G

ra
nt

 &
 

M
ST

 F
un

de
d 

!&illtl
 

1 
$1

3 .
28

5,
88

41
 1 

$5
05

.o
oo

l 
$1

.5
36

.0
00

1 
00

.8
8'

 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 17



Blank Page 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 18



Agenda #  5-2
August 21, 2019  Meeting 

To: Measure Q Oversight Committee 

From: C. Sedoryk, General Manager/CEO

Subject: Review Committee Appointments and Vacancy. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Nominate Aimee Cuda to another term to represent the MST Mobility
Advisory Committee on the Measure Q Oversight Committee and recommend
to the MST Board.

2. Seek a nomination for the County of Monterey Unincorporated vacancy on
the Measure Q Oversight Committee and recommend to the MST Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

Ordinance 2015-01 requires the board to approve all nominations to the Measure 
Q Oversight Committee. 

DISCUSSION: 

According to Ordinance 2015-01 and Resolution 2015-31, the membership of the 
committee shall consist, at a minimum, of a representative of each of the following: 

• The Salinas urbanized area, to include a representative from the City of Salinas;

• The Seaside-Marina-Monterey urbanized area, to include a representative from
among the cities of Carmel-by-the-Sea, Monterey, Pacific Grove, Seaside, Del
Rey Oaks, Sand City, and Marina;

• The Non-Urbanized Areas, to include a representative from among the cities of
Gonzales, Greenfield, Soledad, and King City;

• The County of Monterey, to include a representative from an unincorporated area
of Monterey County;

• A bona fide non-profit organization that represents the interest of taxpayers in the
county; and

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 19



• The District’s existing mobility advisory committee, to include two members of the
mobility advisory committee.

The following individuals currently serve on the Measure Q Oversight Committee: 

REPRESENTATIVE NAME TERM EXPIRATION 

Salinas Urbanized Area Juan Pablo Lopez 3/26/2020 

Seaside-Marina-Monterey Urbanized Area Sid Williams 3/26/2020 

Non-urbanized South County Cities Sharlene Hughes 5/01/2020 

County of Monterey Unincorporated (Vacant) 

Taxpayer’s Association Kevin Dayton 3/25/2020 

Mobility Advisory Committee Kasuko Wessendorf 3/26/2020 

Mobility Advisory Committee Aimee Cuda 3/19/2019 

ATTACHMENT: Measure Q Oversight Committee Appointments and Terms 

Prepared by: _________________________ 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 20



M
EA

SU
R

E 
Q

 O
VE

R
SI

G
H

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

TE
R

M
S 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

H
IS

TO
R

Y

C
at

eg
or

y
N

am
e

Po
si

tio
n

Ap
po

in
te

d
In

iti
al

 T
er

m
R

ea
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t
R

es
ig

na
tio

n
Ex

pi
ra

tio
ns

S
al

in
as

 U
rb

an
iz

ed
Ju

an
 P

ab
lo

 L
op

ez
V

ic
e 

C
ha

ir
4/

13
/2

01
5

2 
ye

ar
s

3/
26

/2
01

8
3/

26
/2

02
0

S
ea

si
de

-M
ar

in
a-

M
on

te
re

y 
U

rb
an

iz
ed

S
id

 W
illi

am
s

C
ha

ir
4/

13
/2

01
5

2 
ye

ar
s

3/
26

/2
01

8
3/

26
/2

02
0

N
on

 U
rb

an
iz

ed
 S

ou
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
iti

es
S

ha
rle

ne
 H

ug
es

M
em

be
r

5/
1/

20
18

2 
ye

ar
s

5/
1/

20
20

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 M

on
te

re
y 

U
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d

Va
ca

nt
Ta

x 
P

ay
er

's
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
K

ev
in

 D
ay

to
n

M
em

be
r

3/
25

/2
01

8
2 

ye
ar

s
3/

25
/2

02
0

M
A

C
A

im
ee

 C
ud

a
M

em
be

r
9/

16
/2

01
6

3 
ye

ar
s

9/
16

/2
01

9
M

A
C

K
az

uk
o 

W
es

se
nd

or
f

M
em

be
r

4/
13

/2
01

5
3 

ye
ar

s
3/

26
/2

01
8

3/
26

/2
02

0

FI
S

C
A

L 
Y

E
A

R
 2

02
0

A
TT

A
C

H
M

EN
T 

1

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 21



Blank Page 

MEASURE Q OVERSIGHT AGENDA / AUGUST 21, 2019 /PAGE 22


	ADPA025.tmp
	MQC History

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP8A16.tmp
	Measure Q Oversight Committee
	Minutes
	Present: Hughes, Sharlene  Non Urbanized Area
	Lopez, Juan Pablo  Salinas Urbanized
	Dayton, Kevin  Taxpayer's Association
	Absent: Cuda, Aimee   Mobility Advisory Committee
	Staff:  Hunter Harvath, Assistant General Manager; Dave Laredo,     General Counsel; Jeanette Alegar-Rocha, Deputy Secretary; Andrea    Williams, General Accounting and Budget Manager; Carl Sedoryk,    General Manager/CEO


	ADP62BB.tmp
	August 21, 2019 Meeting
	To:  Measure Q Oversight Committee

	ADP3C97.tmp
	August 21, 2019 Meeting
	To:  Measure Q Oversight Committee

	ADP6E45.tmp
	MQC History

	ADPF936.tmp
	Measure Q Oversight Committee
	Minutes
	Present: Hughes, Sharlene  Non Urbanized Area
	Lopez, Juan Pablo  Salinas Urbanized
	Dayton, Kevin  Taxpayer's Association
	Absent: Cuda, Aimee   Mobility Advisory Committee
	Staff:  Hunter Harvath  Assistant General Manager
	Dave Laredo,   General Counsel
	Jeanette Alegar-Rocha Deputy Secretary
	Andrea Williams  General Accounting and Budget Manager
	Carl Sedoryk  General Manager/CEO


	ADP15D7.tmp
	Measure Q Oversight Committee
	Minutes
	Present: Hughes, Sharlene  Non Urbanized Area
	Lopez, Juan Pablo  Salinas Urbanized
	Dayton, Kevin  Taxpayer's Association
	Absent: Cuda, Aimee   Mobility Advisory Committee
	Staff:  Hunter Harvath  Assistant General Manager
	Dave Laredo,   General Counsel
	Jeanette Alegar-Rocha Deputy Secretary
	Andrea Williams  General Accounting and Budget Manager
	Carl Sedoryk  General Manager/CEO


	ADP98EA.tmp
	Measure Q Oversight Committee
	Minutes
	Present: Hughes, Sharlene  Non Urbanized Area
	Lopez, Juan Pablo  Salinas Urbanized
	Dayton, Kevin  Taxpayer's Association
	Absent: Cuda, Aimee   Mobility Advisory Committee
	Staff:  Hunter Harvath  Assistant General Manager
	Dave Laredo,   General Counsel
	Jeanette Alegar-Rocha Deputy Secretary
	Andrea Williams  General Accounting and Budget Manager
	Carl Sedoryk  General Manager/CEO





